
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     

Addendum No. 2 for Invitation for Bids 
Cleaning Chemicals and Janitorial Supplies 

2017-044 
Date: 11/16/2017 
From: Tomek Kruszec, Buyer 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Lot 5 has a request for white cloth shirts rags what size 5lb box, 10lb box, 25lb box, or 50lb 
boxes? 

a. 10lbs 
2. Lot 1   Item 4  asks for 9" Jr. Jumbo rolls   1000 sheets.  is the tissue requested perforated 

or should that be 1000 foot rolls? 
a. 1000’ continuous roll, non-perforated 

3. Lot1   Could I get a picture of item#9..Is the dispenser open and exposed or covered and key 
locked, is it to be vertical or horizontal? 

a. Covered and locked, horizontal 
4. Lot # 2  line 11   On the disinfectant wipes, I have them with both 90 and 125 per 

canister,  how do you want that distinguished? 
a. 125 per canister 

5. Lot #4  Both item 1 and 2 we offer in quart spray or 32 0unce.  Your request is for 24 ounce. 
As most of those products are in 32 oz, size, are they sure it is 24 oz. and if so how do you 
prefer I distinguish the size difference on the bid? 

a. 32 oz 
6. Line 4 asked for Floor Finish 5 gal.   As floor finishes can be from 12% solid to 25% solid, 

in order to bid an acceptable,comparable item I need clarification on that or item currently 
being used. 

a. Current item is NCL Brand 24//7. 
7. Lot # 6   Lines 3,4& 5,  Are the dust mops to be disposable or will they be laundered and 

reused? Are they cut end or looped end? 
a. Laundered and reused, cut end. 

8. Are the head bands to be 1" or 5" ? 
a. 1” 

9. Lot #8   Rubbermaid does not offer a funnel top for the 44 gal. Brute container. Is a metal 
funnel top acceptable or would a Rubbermaid flat lid be acceptable? 

a. Yes, a flat lid would be acceptable. 
10. Lot # 12    line # 3  Is the stainless steel cleaner oil base or water based? 

a. Water based 
11. Lot 5, Items 3/4/5    Are these gloves exam/medical grade or general purpose Latex? 

a. General purpose latex 
12. Lot 5, Items 7/8/9    Are you looking for something similar to the yellow rubber pot 

scrubbing gloves? 
a. yes 

13. Lot 7, Item #2  Would it be possible to know the brand and item number? 
a. Von Drehle Corp, Feather soft #6022 

14. Lot 1 item 5 lot 7 item 2, Same item: Is this item packed 80 rolls or 96 per container. 
a. 4.5x4.5”, packaged 96 per container 



15. Lot 1, Item 2: most kitchen towel rolls are packed 80 or 85 sheets. Is this permissible. 
a. yes 

16. Lot 1, Item 9, 10: are these dispensers for line item 4 or 5 
a. For item 4 

17. Lot 2, Item 1: RTD air freshener is packed 2/1.5 liter. Permission to change. 
a. 1.5L, packed 2 per case is acceptable. 

18. Lot 2, Item 3: RTD glass and multi surface is packed 2/1.5 liter. Permission to change  
a. 1.5L, packed 2 per case is acceptable. Please denote change in bid form when 

submitting. 
19. Item 5: RTD bathroom and scale remover is packed 2/1.5 liter. Permission to change  

a. 1.5L, packed 2 per case is acceptable. Please denote change in bid form when 
submitting. 

20. Item 6: RTD multi purpose is packed 1.5 liter. Permission to change  
a. 1.5L is acceptable. Please denote change in bid form when submitting. 

21. Item 10: RTD disinfectant cleaner is packed 1/5 liter. Permission to change 
a. 1.5L is acceptable. Please denote change in bid form when submitting. 

22. Lot 4, Item 1 and 2: most tile and grout products are packed 32 oz. permission to change 
a. Yes, 32oz. per bottle 

23. Lot3, Item 9 and 10: not enough description  
a. #9-28qt 

24. Lot 1,3: is this a 32 oz spray bottle 
a. yes 

25. Lot #2, #11  Is this a hand sanitizing wipes or disinfecting wipes typically two different items 
one for hard surfaces one for hands?  What about an item number and brand of what is 
currently purchased? 

a. Disinfecting wipes for hard surfaces. 
26. Lot #3, #9  Do you have a size quart or gallon for this one? 

a. 28qt 
27. Lot 3,#10  There are many top options, can you be more specific? 

a. No top is required. 
28. Lot #4, #6  Do you want down press or side press... Down press is typically stronger, but 

more expensive.  Also can you specify size 26qt, 36 qt etc.? 
a. Side press, 36qt 

29. Lot #11, #4/5/6/7/8/9   Incandescent are being phased out and becoming very pricey and 
hard to find.  Do you want the LED or Compact Fluorescent options instead? 

a. Compact fluorescent can be substituted for incandescent 
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